

Regis D. Parkmond

1303 Town Center Apt 5220

Slidell, LA 70458

Rdparkmond@hotmail.com

Objective

Employment as a Critical Care Nurse

QUALIFICATIONS HIGHLIGHTS

Proven skills in management, leadership, verbal and written communications, program implementation and operations, and staff training and development. Over 14 years of nursing management experience in an adult intensive care in both military/civilian with expert clinical skills, highly proficient in mediation/conflict management/end-of-life issues to include grief counselling. Staff development, preceptor duties and provides training on various nursing topics.

EXPERIENCE:

WEST JEFFERSON MEDICAL CENTER

Travel Nurse

Marrero, LA

January 2022- May 2022

40 Hours/Week

\$3500/week

- ❖ Staff Nurse in a neuro critical population while providing and maintaining administration of vasoactive, sedative, and intracranial centered drips.
- ❖ Nationally Stroke Certified Nurse
- ❖ Patient advocate for large Southeastern metropolitan population

KEESLER MEDICAL CENTER

Senior Charge Nurse/Staff Nurse GS-610-11

Biloxi, MS

January 2018 – Nov 2021

40 Hours/Week

\$85,000/Year

- ❖ Managed difficult and sensitive healthcare situations as a skilled and adept compassionate communicator.
- ❖ Provided peer and healthcare provided support during adverse events.
- ❖ Representative for staff development for Fall Reduction Program

KEESLER MEDICAL CENTER

Senior Charge Nurse/Staff Nurse (Contractor) Biloxi, MS

May 2014- Jan 2018

40 Hours/Week

\$90,000/Year

- ❖ Demonstrates exceptional interpersonal skills and abilities to interact with persons from diverse racial, ethnic and socioeconomic backgrounds.
- ❖ Senior charge nurse managing staff assignments and patient flow.
- ❖ Go-to-person for complex patient issues, disruptive patients and patient family concerns.
- ❖ Provides mentorship/preceptorship to staff and residents on the unit.

BILOXI VA HOSPITAL

Charge RN/Critical Care Staff Nurse Biloxi, MS

October 2012-May 2014

40 Hours/Week

\$55,000/Year

- ❖ Managing critical care nursing as Charge RN.
- ❖ Providing supportive/coping teaching plans for veterans with war related psychiatric illnesses.
- ❖ Utilized interpersonal and communication skills with all levels of personnel to gain insight to avoid potential adverse outcomes.

GARDEN PARK MEDICAL CENTER

Critical Care Staff Nurse Gulfport, MS

July 2012- Oct 2014

12 Hours/Week

\$16,000/Year

- ❖ Provided nursing care to critically ill patients in a Trauma Level III facility.
- ❖ Preceptor for both newly hired and nursing student, providing instruction on various facets of critical care nursing.
- ❖ Coordinated patient care by individualizing and updating patient care plans to meet the patient's needs.

KEESLER MEDICAL CENTER

Critical Care Staff Nurse (Contractor) Biloxi, MS
May 2007- July 2011
40 Hours/Week
\$80,000/Year

- ❖ Providing critical care nursing to patients based upon current medical literature.
- ❖ Endowing new nurses with the knowledge needed to provide care for the critical care population.
- ❖ Coordinating and utilizing patient care plans.
- ❖ Advocating essential information between patient and medical staff for optimal care outcomes
- ❖ Enhanced critical care skills and knowledge through simulation lab and working closing with senior staff and providers.

OCEAN SPRINGS HOSPITAL

Critical Care Staff Nurse Ocean Springs, MS
February 2007-2009
12 Hours/Week
\$14,000/Year

- ❖ Structuring plans of care for patients with multiple co-morbidities
- ❖ Demonstrating accurate assessment skills utilizing specialized nursing devices.
- ❖ Engaging in optimal, interdisciplinary patient care.
- ❖ Exhibiting efficient care of patients with life-threatening hemodynamics in a calm, yet urgent manner.

EDUCATION:

- ◆ Texas Wesleyan University August 2011-May 2012
Fort Worth, TX
- ◆ University of South Alabama Jan- December 2006
Mobile, AL
BSN
- ◆ Air Force School of Pharmacy Jan- February 1996
Wichita Falls, TX

COMPUTER SKILLS: Proficient in Essentris, Microsoft Word, Excel, PowerPoint, and Outlook.

LICENCES, CERTIFICATIONS, APPRAISALS & AWARDS:

Licenses:

Registered Nurse- Exp Dec 2022

Certifications:

BLS (exp 2022)
ACLS (exp 2022)
CCRN (exp 2022)

Appraisals/Awards

Appraisal rating of 3.7
Awards- Individual time off of 24 hours and \$1500 cash award

References available upon request